



## **NPCR 2019 PROGRAM REVIEW MTG DISCUSSION QUESTIONS**

### **Addressing Current Realities Breakout Sessions Wednesday, April 24, 2019**

(3 facilitators [Apedoe, Manson, Blumenthal] / 3 note takers [Ellington, Herrod, Trinh],  
Auditorium A, Room 247, Room 248)

- How have v18 delays influenced your implementation plans?
- How are you moving forward?
- With limited resources, what are your work-arounds/hacks to mitigate the impact of v18?
- What are some best practices you have developed or come across?
- What have you found most useful?